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May 21, 2013

Ms. Eileen Crawford, P.E,

Senior Civil Engineer, El Dorado County
2850 Fairlane Ct, Building C

Placerville, CA 95667

RE: Bass lLake Hills Public Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP)

Dear Ms. Crawford,

The Buckeye Union School District {BUSD) has concerns regarding several items relating to the
utility services serving the school site.

e [tis possible that BUSD could be constructing both the permanent water line and the
temporary sewer line when it commences school construction. We have had Warren
Consulting Engineers, Inc. review the estimates and have determined that the estimated
costs do not appear to be sufficient. Ultimately, how is BUSD protected financially in the
event construction costs exceed the amount collected in the PFFP for the improvements
to serve the school site? The BUSD is not in position to front funds for services that are
to be provided to BUSD by the 300" permit.

o Appendix D, page D-1, note 2. Note 2 assumes a permitted wetland crossing. BUSD feels
the responsibility for these crossings shall be horne by the developers prior to the 300™
permit. We also noted that there is no cost estimates for the permit, additional
construction costs, or the mitigation.

¢ Appendix D, page D1, note 3. Note 3 assumes the ROW/Easement is in place. BUSD feels
all ROW easements are in place prior to the 300" permit.

e Appendix D, page D2, note 2. Note 3 assumes the ROW/Easement is in place. BUSD
feels all ROW easements are in place prior to the 300™ permit.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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Sincerely,

ey
Ray Boike
Director of Facilities

Attachment: Warren Consulting Engineers, Inc., letter dated 5/20/2013
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